
I , _ , 

8th November 1934. 

Dear Dmne Alicia, 

Thank you for your letter of October 15th telling me 

that the Committee of Management of the Florence Nightingale 

International Foundation have resolved that, without prejudice 

to the future, they would agree to pay, until further notice, 

to Bedford College tor Women, the sum of £50 per annum (being 

10% of Miss Baggallay's total salary) to be allocated to her 

superannuation policy under the Federated Superannuation 

System for Universities. 

follows:-

The situation is therefore as 

The Foundation will pay to Bedford College: 

Contribution to Miss Baggallay's salary as 
Tutor to the Health Visitors £200 

Contribution for pension on Miss Baggallay's 
total salary of £500 at 10% 50 

Deduction at 5% from Miss Baggallayta salary 
of £300 paid to her by the Fowidation aa 
Secretary of the Committee of 'Management 15 

£265 
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Will you be good enough to let me know how it 1a proposed 

to pay this money? Pension premiums have to be paid in 

advance by Bedford College. 

Yours sincerely, 

Secretary. 


